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David Rees MS

Chair of External Affairs and Additional Legislation Committee Llywodraeth Cymru
Senedd Cymru Welsh Government
Cardiff Bay
CF99 1NA

27 October 2020
Dear David,

Thank you for your letter of 14 October. | can confirm that regular meetings are now taking
place at official level in relation to the EEA EFTA negotiations.

On top of the regular Continuity Negotiations Co-ordination (CNC) programme meetings,
officials have now met with the Chief Negotiator on several occasions and working level
relationships have been established between the Devolved Governments and the EEA
EFTA negotiations team.

At a Ministerial level, | will use my regular bilaterals with Greg Hands and the Ministerial
Forum for Trade to ensure the channels of communications remain open during the
negotiations.

Yours sincerely,
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Jeremy Miles AS/IMS
Cwnsler Cyffredinol a'r Gweinidog Pontio Ewropeaidd
Counsel General and Minister for European Transition

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff YPCCGB@llyw.cymru PSCGMET@gov.wales
CF99 1SN

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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